
 

 

 

SUB-RECIPIENT SELECTION QUESTIONS 

No. Question Answer 

1 Please advise if SR applicants are submitting the completed 

application form only together with administrative documents 

requested as attachments or application form and proposal together 

with administrative documents requested? 

Applicants are required to: 

1. submit a funding proposal,  

2. complete the application form: and  

3. attach all the required annexures 

2 Could you please forward me the tender document for this tender?  I 

can’t find it on your website 

All ‘tender’ documents can be found on the Beyond Zero website:  

www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/  

3 Reference is made to RFA-BZ-GF_CSS0007/2022, requesting 

applications from community-based organizations. 

Do you have an application template for this? 

Kindly send to us if available. 

All application forms can be found on the Beyond Zero website:    

www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/  

4 Could you please indicate when the tender will be published on the 

website? 

Beyond Zero Published all Request for Proposals (RFPs) on the Beyond Zero 

website, www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/  and SANGONET, since 7 

February 2022 and advertised on various national and local newspapers in each 

Province. 

5 How will we be able to access the recording? The recording of the briefing session held on the 16 February 2022 is available 

on Microsoft Teams to anyone who was part of the in the Teams call. 

Please indicate if you are still struggling with retrieving the recording by 

contacting us at info@beyondzero.org.za  

6 Will the presentations of shared? All presentations will be Pdf-ed and sent to everyone who attended the Briefing 

session. Please note that all information that was shared during the session is 

available on the Requests for Proposals (RFPs) that are on the Beyond Zero 

website.  

7 Part of the requirements is that we need to have an Employment 

equity report. But for an organisation to have an employment equity 

report, they need to have more than 50 staff. Does this mean if we 

have less than 50 staff, we cannot apply because we will be 

disqualified at pre-qualification stage? 

Applicants must whether they are required by law to have an employment equity 

reports, inline with thresholds for staff and revenue. Applicants may go to the 

nearest department of labour department offices, to advised further. 

Organisations are advised to attach to their applications, the information on their 

staff compliments to show the different races and gender. 

8 For the Human Rights Module for MSM, do we use the same RFP as 

the one for the comprehensive prevention programs to MSM or 

there's a separate RFP? 

There will be a separate Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Human Rights (HR) 

module. All modules have a component of Human Rights. 
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No. Question Answer 

9 Also, if we make a submission as a Consortium, can we just have an 

Agreement across the organisations showing institutional 

arrangements as compared to setting up or registering a separate 

entity with staff from both organisations??? 

Applicants shall be allowed to bid as a consortium if they so wish as long as they 

can demonstrate the consortium advances transformation and demonstrates 

value for money. The applicants shall identify the partner to serve as an SR and 

those earmarked for SSR roles to allow for comparability with other applicants, 

not in a consortium. The consortium will be required to obtain its own BBBEE 

certificate separate from those of its individual members. 

Applicants are referred to the SR Application manual that is on the Beyond Zero 

website (www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/)  

10 Would love to get clarity on which district and provinces are 

implementing which programs 

The RFPs clearly states which modules are being advertised and for which 

district. Please refer to the RFPs on the Beyond Zero website 

(www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/) 

11 For the PYC Centre at Dora Nginza Hospital TCC is there currently an 

SR or should SRs apply? thanks Berenice Rape Crisis Centre. 

GF is not fully covering TCC, there is a chance that the SR’s that are currently 

implementing TCC will be retained. IF there is no RFP out for TCC that means 

you should not apply for TCC. 

12 What if we are interested in implementing the program but we are not 

at Nyandeni can we apply? 

Yes, you can apply, but priority will be given to organisations in that district. If 

local organizations with the required capacity cannot be found, then applications 

from organization from outside the district will be considered provided they meet 

all the requirements. 

13 I would like clarity around AYP programme in NMB as well as the 

application form for the HR project and PVC. 

Beyond Zero is not looking for an AYP Sub Recipient in Nyandeni/NMB as we 

already have an organization implementing AYP in there. Application forms for 

HR and the HR RFP will be published on the Beyond Zero website 

(www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/) on 18/02/2022 or 21/02/22. 

14 So, organisations are encouraged to apply for both the Capacity 

Building module and the Small Grants. The Small Grants will only be 

given to those who were selected for the Capacity Building module? 

Yes, the organisations that will be eligible for the small grants are the ones that 

will first undergo the capacity building. 

15 Which modules are specific for Lejweleputswa All RFPs clearly states which modules are being advertised and for which 

provinces and district. Applicants must be pleas go to the Beyond Zero website 

(www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/) for all RFPs and forms. 

16 Is the deadline or application on the 4 March 2022 for all applications 

or we should focus on the deadlines indicated in each and every 

application? 

All applications that have been published so far, have the same closing date of 

04 March 2022. Once the PVC and HR RFPs are finalized and published on the 

Beyond Zero website (www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/), they will have 

different closing dates. 

17 Are there any official documents that can used for two organizations if 

they wanted to do joint venture? 

No, there are no documents that Beyond Zero can provide. The organizations 

can seek legal assistance to form a consortium. Please refer to the SR selection 

manual for more information.  
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No. Question Answer 

18 I would like to ask that on which program do we fall on if our 

organization deals with the school dropout rates in schools as our 

organization is namely as Dropouts Must Fall Campaign? 

And Which Modules are specific around the Lejweleputswa district? 

Applicants must apply for the programs for which they have capacity and 

experience. The RFPs will guide you as to which program you can apply for. 

19 Are 6 copies required from the SRs when submitting a physical 

application only or even the email? Send application 6 times? 

Only one copy of the application should be sent by email, 6 copies are required 

when submitting physical application forms. 

20 How can we access the modules? All the information about the different modules and districts are contained in the 

RFPs, that are available on the Beyond Zero website 

(www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/) 

21 Are we still able to submit applications on emails? Yes, you can still submit your application form on 

gfapplications@beyondzero.org.za. The closing date for all applications is 4 

March 2022 

22 We would like to know which districts in the Eastern Cape does 

Human Rights module cover/encompasses? 

Wherever we are implementing MSM, TG or AYP there will be HR also being 

implemented, and in the Eastern cape this will be in Nelson Mandela Bay and 

OR Tambo. 

23 What are the requirements of CSS Module? The CSS RFP contains all the information and requirements, that applicants 

must meet in order to be part of the CSS program. 

24 Which Community Radios are we allowed to apply for? Organizations can apply if they believe that they have the required capacity, 

experience, and meet the RFP requirements. 

25 Does this mean there is completely no SR s in NMB? We already have SR for AYP in NMB. We might need an HR SR, and this will be 

indicated on the HR RFP once published.  

26 In OR Tambo do you accommodate Nyandeni only because we are at 

Ingquza hill Municipality? 

Priority will be given to organisations in the district, but organizations from 

outside the district will be considered only if a local organization with the required 

capacity and experience that meets the RFP requirements cannot be identified.  

27 What is an SR? An SR is a Sub-recipient. Acronyms are contained and explained in all RFPs.  

28 What are the requirements for the first applicants? Requirements for applicants to qualify as SR are contained on all RFPs. 

Applicants are also advices to familiarize themselves with the SR Selection 

Manual.   

29 If we join as a consortium, does each NPO fill out the application or 

you submit one application with the main NPO and just state on the 

consortium letter which NPOs will be doing exactly what and which 

are them 

Information on how consortia can apply are stipulated on the SR selection 

manual, the RFPs and Application forms. 

30 Will Human rights module also be a part of the CSS module?  

 

No 
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No. Question Answer 

31 We are an Arts organization based in the Northern Cape primarily 

catering for primary school learners. Does this mean we automatically 

cannot participate in this program? 

For 2022 the plan is to mount a puppet show themed 'We Beat Covid'. 

As the scriptwriter I can easily tweak the Theme from Covid to HIV & 

TB. 

Beyond Zero, we are knocking at your door, kindly let us in... 

Organisations must apply if they believe that they can respond the RFP 

irrespective of where they are, but priority will first be given to local organizations 

from the areas that we are implementing the programs in. 

32 What is the amount for medium-sized grants? The information about the amount for medium grants will be announced when 

Beyond Zero reaches the stage of selecting organization for medium-sized 

grants. 

33 Can u please explain that 1 of sending in email or physical because I 

heard that if physical, we need 6 copies? 

When sending an email only one copy of the application should be sent, but 

when submitting the application physically you must submit 6 copies. 

34 We are interested in the above tender and could you please email us 

the tender document. We have tried to browse your website and 

called your office to retrieve it but to no avail. 

 

All tenders are available on www.beyondzero.org.za/sr-applications/    

35 In terms of new organisations that don’t have any turnovers yet nor 

any big programs to get audited for. But wish to apply for funding with 

all the other supporting documents. Is there any chance for those 

NPO or NPC to send in the application? 

All organisations are welcome to apply if they believe that they possess the 

required experience and capacity, and meet the requirements contained in the 

RFPs. 
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